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From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 4:54 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 080538-TP

Attachments: 2010.11.16. Letter. Cole.pdf

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

The docket number and title of docket:

Docket No. 090538-TP

In re: Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a
Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite
Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications, LL.C; and John Does 1 through 50
(CLEC's whose true names are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection with the provision of intrastate
switched access services in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Broadwing Communications, LLC

The total number of pages in the attached document: 3

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Letter and certificate of service

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P A
118 South Monroe Street, Suite 202
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

P.0O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0551
marsha@reuphlaw.com
850.681.6788. Phone
850.681.6515 Fax
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RUTLEDGE, ECENIA & PURNELL
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

STEPHEN A. ECENIA HAROLD F.X. PURNELL
RiCHARD M. ELL1S POST QFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0551 MARSHA E. RULE
MARTIN P. McDONNELL 119 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 202 GARY R RUTLEDGE

J. STEPHEN MENTON TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-1841 MAGGIE M. SCHULTZ

R. DAVID PRESCOTT m———eeeeee [ EETEE
GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS

TELEPHONE (830) 681-6788 JONATHAN M. COSTELLO

TELECOPIER (850) 681-6515 MARGARET A. MENDUNI

November 16, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole, Director By Email Delivery
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090538-TP — Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against
MClmetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO
Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, l.p.; Granite Telecommunications,
LLC; Cox Florida Telecom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications, LLC; and John Does 1
through 50 (CLEC’s whose true names are currently unknown) for rate discrimination
connection with the provision of intrastate switched access services in alleged of Sections
364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please be advised that Broadwing Communications, LLC, does not intend to amend its
previously-filed Answer and Affirmative Defenses at this time. As stated in its Answer and
Affirmative Defenses, however, Broadwing continues to reserve the right to amend, add or delete
portions of its Answer and Affirmative Defenses if necessary after further investigation and
discovery.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact me if you
have any questions.

Sincerely,
/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule

cc: Parties of record per certificate of service
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on November 16, 2010, a copy of the forgoing was furnished to the

persons below by email where indicated and by U.S. mail where no email is indicated:

Florida Public Service Commission:
Theresa Tan, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Email: ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Cox Communications

Beth Keating, Esq.

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Email: beth.keating@gunster.com

Granite Telecommunications, LLC:
Andrew M. Klein, Esq.

Klein Law Group PLLC

1250 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Suite 200
Washington DC 20036

Email: AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com

XO Communications Services Inc.
Matthew Feil, Esq.

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
mfeil@gunster.com

and

Jane Whang

Davis Wright Tremain

Suite 800

505 Montgomery Street

San Francisco, California 94111-6533
JaneWhang@dwt.com

Owest Communications Company, LLC:
Mary Smallwood, Esq.

GrayRobinson, P A,

301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 600
P.O.Box 11189

Tallahassee, FL 32302

QOwest Communications Company, LLC:
Adam L. Scherr

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
1600 7" Ave, Rm 1506

Seattle, WA 98191

Email: adam.sherr@qwest.com

tw telecom of florida Lp.:

Matthew Feil, Esq.

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
mfeil@gunster.com

Email: matthew.feil@akerman.com

MClmetro Access Transmission Services
d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission
Services:

Dulaney O’Roarke, Esq.

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE

Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328

Email: de.oroark@verizon.com

Access Point, Inc.
1100 Crescent Green, Suite 109
Cary, NC 27518



Birch Communications, Inc.
Chris Bunce

2300 Main Street, Suite 600
Kansas City, MO 64108
Chris.bunch@birch.com

BulisEye Telecom, Inc.
25900 Greenfield Road, Suite 330
Qak Park, MI 48237

Budget PrePay, Inc.
1325 Barksdale Boulevard, Suite 200
Bossier City, LA 71111

DeltaCom, Inc.

D. Anthony Mastando

7037 Old Madison Pike
Huntsville, AL 35806
Tony.mastando{@deltacom.com

Earnest Communications, Inc.
5275 Triangle Parkway, Suite 150
Norcross, Ga 30092

Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC
1091 Eastpoint Parkway
Louisville, KY 40223

PaeTec Communications, Inc.
One Pae Tec Plaza

600 Willowbrook Office Park
Fairpoint, NE 14450

Flatel Inc.

Executive Center, Suite 100

2300 Palm Beach Lake Boulevard
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC
P. O. Box 13860
North Little Rock, AR 72113

STS Telecom, LLC
P. O.Box 822270
Pembroke Pines, FL 33082

Windstream NuVox, Inc.

Ed Krachmer

Director & Regulatory Counsel
Windstream Communications, Inc.
4001 Rodney Parham Road

MS: 1170-B1F3-53A

Little Rock, AR 72212

Edward. Krachmer@windstream.com

US LEC of florida, LLC d/b/a
PaeTec Business Services
6801 Morrison Boulevard
Charlotte, NC 28211

Eric J. Branfman

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20006
Eric.branfman@bingham.com

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule



